From: Myles,Debra [CEAA]

Sent: July 23, 2013 1:39 PM

To: 'd.jacobs <email address removed=>'; Alex Monem

Cc: McGee, Kelly: CNSC; Saumure, Denis: CNSC; Jake
Subject: RE: DGR Joint Review Panel Hearing Announcement

Alex
Your letter of yesterday was received — thank you.

| have checked Kelly’s schedule and find that we are both available to meet tomorrow anytime between
11am and 4pm. Alternatively, we could meet on Thursday before 2pm. Could you or Dale please let us
know your preference and we will circulate the call-in information.

We would appreciate receiving the information that we have been tasked by the Panel with obtaining
from the SON this week. In particular, details on the SON preferences for: presentation dates, time,
length and the number and nature of presentations; questioning, room set-up and ceremonial or
traditional practices are exactly what we would like to have to complete our preliminary planning. The
schedule framework for the hearing has not been completed pending receipt of this information. We
need to get this framework finalized and released as soon as possible in order to inform the hearing
participants of their planned presentation times.

At this point, we are not able to provide you with any information on closing remarks beyond what has
been provided in the Public Hearing Procedures (Section 7. Once the Panel has obtained all of the
information it requires at the hearing the Panel will offer the Proponent and registered oral participants
an opportunity to make brief oral closing remarks. If time does not permit oral closing remarks at the
hearing, or if a registered oral participant is unavailable, the Panel may provide an opportunity to submit
written closing remarks. Written closing remarks shall be limited to a maximum of 10 typed, letter-sized
pages and must be submitted to the Panel Secretariat on a date to be specified by the Panel.)

Thank you,
Debra

From: d.jacobs <email address removed=>

Sent: July 4, 2013 11:34 AM

To: Myles,Debra [CEAA]

Cc: McGee, Kelly: CNSC; Saumure, Denis: CNSC; Alex Monem; Jake
Subject: Re: DGR Joint Review Panel Hearing Announcement

Hi Debra, kindly follow up with Jake and Alex. | am away from the office to 15 July, Thanks,
Dale

Sent wirelessly from my BlackBerry device on the Bell network.

Envoyé sans fil par mon terminal mobile BlackBerry sur le réseau de Bell.



From: "Myles,Debra [CEAA]" <Debra.Myles@ceaa-acee.gc.ca>

Date: Thu, 4 Jul 2013 11:16:03 -0400

To: Dale Jacobs<email address removed=

Cc: McGee, Kelly: CNSC<Kelly.McGee@cnsc-ccsn.gc.ca>; Saumure, Denis:
CNSC<Denis.Saumure@cnsc-ccsn.gc.ca>; Alex Monem <email address removed> ; Jake
Linklater<email address removed>

Subject: RE: DGR Joint Review Panel Hearing Announcement

Hello Dale

| just spoke with your office and realize that you are not in today. Just wanted to check to see if you
have found a time for us to talk.

Also, thank you for the SON request to participate in the hearing. As we proceed with our planning, we
would like to know the location and scheduling preferences for the SON presentation.

Thank you,
Debra

From: Dale Jacobs <email address removed=>

Sent: June 24, 2013 11:50 AM

To: Myles,Debra [CEAA]

Cc: McGee, Kelly: CNSC; Saumure, Denis: CNSC; 'Alex Monem'; 'Jake Linklater’; 'd jacobs'
Subject: RE: DGR Joint Review Panel Hearing Announcement

Hi Debra,
We will be in contact in the next few days as a follow-up to your email on 18 June 2013.

Regards,

Dale Jacobs

Saugeen Ojibway Nations Environment Office
<contact information removed>

<EMAIL CLEARED FOR RELEASE>

The present message is intended only for the named recipient(s) above. Its contents may be
confidential. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately and delete the
original without making a copy, disclosing its contents or taking any action based thereon.



From: Myles,Debra [CEAA] [mailto:Debra.Myles@ceaa-acee.gc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 3:42 PM

To: Alex Monem; Jake Linklater; Dale Jacobs

Cc: Kelly.McGee@cnsc-ccsn.gc.ca; Denis.Saumure@cnsc-ccsn.gc.ca
Subject: DGR Joint Review Panel Hearing Announcement

Alex, Jake and Dale

As you were notified this morning, the Joint Review Panel has announced that the public hearing for the
DGR project will commence on September 16™. Attached are pdfs of the News Release and hearing
procedures for your convenience. Note that although the Panel has indicated its preferred venues for
the hearing to us, the locations and timing will not be confirmed until contracts are in place.

As we move forward with planning for the hearing, we would like build on the conversations that we
had in May to encourage/facilitate the participation of the SON in the hearing. We would also like to
receive specific advice or suggestions from the SON to make sure that the hearing is accessible and
respectful of SON culture and interests.

Are you available sometime later this week or early next week to speak with us? Please let us know if
this is convenient and we will make arrangements for a call.

Thank you,

Debra Myles

DGR Joint Review Panel Co-Manager

C/0 Canadian Environmental Assessment Agency
160 Elgin Street, 22nd floor

Ottawa, ON K1A OH3

Tel.: 613-957-0626 or 1-866-582-1884
DGR.Review@ceaa-acee.gc.ca
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